Grand Junction, Colorado April 13, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Carson, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 6th and adjourned session of April 7th were read and approved.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the same was referred to the Auditor.

The quarterly report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

Resolution.

Whereas,

On March 6th. 1915 the County Treasurer sold to the City of Grand Junction the S.W. 1/4 of block 84 of the city of Grand Junction, (same being the property of the County of Mesa,) for delinquent taxes on account of Special Assessment against said property under Paving District #3; and,

Whereas,

It appears that said special assessment had been paid on the same day on which said property had been sold, but was overlooked owing to said payment not having been posted; and,

Whereas,

It is the sense of the City Council of the city of Grand Junction that said tax sale should be cancelled on the records: be it therefore

Resolved,

That the Commissioner of Finance & Supplies be instructed to cancel said tax sale certificate # 15389; and be it further

Resolved,

That a copy of these resolutions be filed with the Clerk and Recorder of Mesa County for entry on his records.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
19,183	Water	W. Stout	\$1.25	1-2 days labor
184	Water	Clarence Mapes	5.00	2 days labor
19,185-210	Health	Labor Acc't Dep. H& CB.	569.82	Labor and team work
19,211-235	Health	Labor Acc't Dep. H& C B.	596.95	Labor and team work

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Cherrington, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that that the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty be authorized and instructed to offer one cent per pound for dandelion roots brought to the City Hall on or before May 1st, 1915, and that a prize of five dollars be given the boy or girl, under 14 years of age, bringing the largest number of pounds on or before said date.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioner present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.